IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, BUCKS COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION

IN RE: CANVASS OF ABSENTEE AND/OR :
MAIL-IN BALLOTS OF NOVEMBER 3, 2020 : No. 20-05786-35
GENERAL ELECTION :

PETITION OF DONALD J. TRUMP FOR
PRESIDENT, ET AL.

ORDER TO CLARIFY THE RECORD BY STIPULATION

p e
AND NOW the Z )7 day of November, 2020, following this Court's

issuance of its Memorandum and Order of November 19, 2020, counsel for all
parties stipulated that the record should reflect that Petitioner withdrew the
challenge of category 4 during the evidentiary hearing, held before the
undersigned. A copy of counsels’ emails are attached hereto. This Order is issued
pursuant to Pa.R.A.P. §1701(b)(1) and is a stipulation in accordance of Pa.R.A.P.

§1926.

N.B. It is the responsibility of
all parties to notify all interested
parties of the content of this
order/action



Echecter, Elizab_eth R.
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From: Matthew E. Hoover <Mhoover@grimlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Gordon, Matthew P. (Perkins Coie); Britain Henry; Jessica VanderKam; Schecter, Elizabeth
R.
Cc: Khan, Joseph J.; Soldano, Austin J.; Harvie, Robert J.; Santoro, Leigha R.
Subject: RE: Petition of Donald J. Trump

| agree on behalf of the remaining intervenors.

GRIM Matthew E. Hoover
BIEHN & mhoover@grimlaw.com
v Office: (215) 257-6811 / Fax: (215) 257-5374

104 S. 6th Street, P.O. Box 215 Perkasie, PA 18944
www.grimlaw.com

From: Gordon, Matthew P. (Perkins Coie) <MGordon@perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Britain Henry <bhenry@goldsteinlp.com>; Jessica VanderKam <jvanderkam@stuckertyates.com>; Schecter,
Elizabeth R. <erschecter@buckscounty.org>

Cc: Matthew E. Hoover <Mhoover@grimlaw.com>; Khan, Joseph J. <jjkhan@buckscounty.org>; Soldano, Austin J.
<ajsoldano@buckscounty.org>; Harvie, Robert J. <rjharvie@buckscounty.org>; Santoro, Leigha R.
<lIrsantoro@buckscounty.org>

Subject: RE: Petition of Donald J. Trump

| also concur.

Matthew Gordon | Perkins Coie LLP
PARTNER

1201 Third Avenue Suite 4900

Seattle, WA 98101-3099

D. +1,206.359.3552

F. +1.206.359.4552

E. MGordon@perkinscoie.com

Visit our Covid-19 resource page: www.perkinscoie.com/coronavirus

From: Britain Henry <bhenr oldsteinlp.com>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Jessica VanderKam <jvanderkam @stuckertyates.com>; Schecter, Elizabeth R. <erschecter@buckscounty.org>
Cc: Gordon, Matthew P. (SEA) <MGordon@perkinscoie.com>; Matthew E. Hoover <Mhoover@grimlaw.com>; Khan,
Joseph J. <jjkhan@buckscounty.org>; Soldano, Austin J. <ajsoldano@buckscounty.org>; Harvie, Robert J.
<rjharvie@buckscounty.org>; Santoro, Leigha R. <Irsantoro@buckscounty.org>

Subject: RE: Petition of Donald J. Trump

I concur on behalf of petitioner.

Respectfully,

Britain R. Henry, Esq.



L GOLDRDSTEIN
Gl) LAW
PARTNERS
11 Church Rd.
Hatfield, PA 19440
www.goldsteinlp.com

office: 610-949-0444
fax: 1-215-257-1910

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the use of the intended recipient of this message.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all
attachments. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Jessica VanderKam <jvanderkam @stuckertyates.com>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Schecter, Elizabeth R. <erschecter@buckscounty.org>

Cc: Britain Henry <bhenry@goldsteinlp.com>; Gordon, Matthew P. (Perkins Coie) <MGordon@perkinscoie.com>;
Matthew E. Hoover <Mhoover@grimlaw.com>; Khan, Joseph J. <jjkhan@buckscounty.org>; Soldano, Austin J.
<ajsoldano@buckscounty.org>; Harvie, Robert J. <rjharvie@buckscounty.org>; Santoro, Leigha R.

<|rsantoro@buckscounty.org>
Subject: Re: Petition of Donald J. Trump

Thank you, Ms. Schechter:

We would ask that Judge Baldi's Memorandum and Order be amended. Inthe Memorandum, the issue is
addressed on pages 6 (twice), 11 and 19. On page 6, it should read that Petitioner withdrew the challenge of
category 4.

Counsel - kindly confirm.
Jessica

Jessica L. VanderKam, Esquire
Stuckert and Yates

2 North State Street

PO Box 70

Newtown, PA 18940

(215) 968-4700 Telephone

(215) 968-4598 Facsimile
jvanderkam@stuckertyates.com

IMPORTANT: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual (or entity) to whom it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under the applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient), you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of all or any portion of this
communication is strictly prohibited, as is taking any action in reliance upon this information. Unintended transmission
shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you have received this communication in
error, please do not distribute it, notify us immediately by email: jvanderkam@stuckertyates.com or via telephone: 215-
968-4700, and delete the original message and/or immediately return to us any printed representation of it. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature, nor as a legal opinion.



